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• Make it easier for non-local collaborators to fulfill the required number 
of shifts by spreading them out over longer time periods.


• To encourage those who have not yet fulfilled the minimum number of 
shifts to sign up for more shifts, even if those shifts are on a different 
experiments.


• To encourage those who already have MORE than the minimum number of 
shifts to sign up for more shifts in order to gain authorship on one or 
more additional experiments.

Goals for the updated policy



The updated SBS Shift policy

From: Cates, Gordon D (gdc4k) gdc4k@virginia.edu
Subject: Updated proposal on shift policy

Date: February 15, 2023 at 2:27 PM
To: David Hamilton david.j.hamilton@glasgow.ac.uk, Todd Averett averett@jlab.org, Andrew Puckett puckett@jlab.org,

Liyanage, Nilanga K (nl8n) nl8n@virginia.edu, Averett, Todd D tdaver@wm.edu, Brian Quinn bquinn@jlab.org, Lubomir Pentchev
pentchev@jlab.org, Mark Jones jones@jlab.org, Evaristo Cisbani evaristo.cisbani@roma1.infn.it, Alexandre Camsonne
camsonne@jlab.org, Bogdan Wojtsekhowski bogdanw@jlab.org

Cc: Gordon Cates, Jr. cates@virginia.edu

Hi everyone,

After receiving feedback from some of you, I have revised the new policy on shift 
requirements as indicated below.  In particular, point #2 has been added, that requires
at least some shifts on the particular experiment on which a collaborator seeks 
authorship.  I note that it was also suggested that we incorporate GEn-RP into the
policy, but because of the likely scheduling scenario we are looking at, I have not
yet included anything specific to GEn-RP.

I should note in passing that the shift policies of most experiments include special 
examples that are considered on a case-by-case basis.  No attempt has been made 
to address here such special circumstances.  Basically, the proposed modifications 
to our shift policy are represent modifications to the basic shift requirements 
outlined in point #1.

I plan to present the shift policy below at the SBS meeting tomorrow, so please let
me know if I have not addressed some of your concerns.

Best regards,

  — Gordon

***************************************************************************************************
******************   That revised proposal on the table is as follows:*************************
***************************************************************************************************
1) To leave the basic shift requirements  for the primary SBS experiments unchanged 
save for the caveats described in the subsequent points.  The current shift 
requirements for GMn, GEn and GEp are 10, 15 and 15 shifts, respectively.

2) To establish a new policy that permits fulfilling the shift requirement for a particular 
(primary) SBS experiment by combining shifts taken on ANY of the SBS experiments.  

3) While “combining shifts” will be allowed as described in point #2, we will still require 
a minimum of 3 shifts on the actual experiment on which the collaborator seeks authorship.

4) To offer a “discount” to those wanting to gain authorship on both GEn and GEp. Specifically,
rather than needing to take 15 + 15 = 30 shifts, they only need to take a total of 25 shifts.
***************************************************************************************************
***************************************************************************************************
***************************************************************************************************

On Feb 6, 2023, at 10:07 PM, Cates, Gordon D (gdc4k) <gdc4k@virginia.edu> wrote:

Hi everyone,

You are receiving this email because you are spokesperson on an SBS experiment, and
we are considering updating our shift policy. In my email from January 23rd, we made a proposal
which I again outline below.  While some of you have already commented on it, the matter is still 
unsettled. Bogdan, Todd and I are comfortable with the proposal as stated below, and I am hoping
we can get everyone’s agreement so we can make it “official” SBS prolicy.

That proposal on the table is as follows:

1) To leave the basic shift requirements  for the primary SBS experiments unchanged save
for the caveats described in the subsequent points.  The current shift requirements for 




